TT ELECTRONICS

ElECtI‘OI‘IiCS 2900 E Plano Parkway Plano, TX 75074 USA

Telephone: +1 972 323 2200

TO: TT Electronics Customers and Partners
FROM: April Oliver, Global Product Marketing Specialist
SUBJECT: Temporary Unavailability of OPB9000 Family Series MEMORANDUM

Date: February 15, 2022
Dear Valued Customer,

The OPB9000 is currently not available due to a re-design of the package. The estimated date for this part to be
available again is November 2022. We will honor existing design registrations and renew design registrations after this
part becomes available. Once this part is available for sale, we can resume normal quotes. A complete list of impacted
Finish Goods listed in Page 2.

At TT Electronics, we strive to manufacture world-class products that deliver the best user experience possible.
We thank you for your patience and invaluable support during this time.

Sincerely,

April Oliver, Global Product Marketing Specialist

Sensors & Specialist Components Division




List of Part Numbers
OPB9000

Description
STANDARD PRODUCT

OPB9000-KIT STANDARD PRODUCT
OPB90014CB STANDARD PRODUCT
OPB9001A STANDARD PRODUCT
OPB9001AC STANDARD PRODUCT
OPB9001B STANDARD PRODUCT
OPB9001C STANDARD PRODUCT

www.ttelectronics.com



